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Perhaps I did not mak
The MeCILL NEWS wished only the usual pres
such as was handed out to all the Montreal
From this they would make a running report,
some parts. They did not wish to publieh t“
in full., Womld it not be pos for Sir
Salter %o reldease a copy for purpose?

P e

PO BY O
o

i‘i Ou:‘

lectures of
kind at MeCill, 18 bak h down in short
and furnished the U reity wi a trnrncri,t.
did not do this, as it was apparent Sir Arthur
using notes. F“u I thoug! I presume

would have been

I am not quite clear as to vwhether

your telegram neans that Sir Arthur Salter is publishing
the lectur 1n one of his boo s, vhe t as in the

¢ase of the Massey Lecture by Lord
it is to be “ralished by the Founde
form.

We have received a good many requesis

from the publie for copies of the lecture. Will you
please let me know whether to send these regquests on
to you or to answer them herej;if the latter, what am
I to say?

Yours faithfully,

Seeretary to the Prineipal.




